# TABLE OF CONTENTS

CHAPTER 3: RESEARCH METHODOLOGY	2
3.1 Introduction	2
3.2 Research Philosophy	
3.3 Research Approach	
3.4 Research Design	
3.5 Research Strategy	6
3.6 Data Collection Method	7
3.7 Sampling Method and Technique	8
3.8 Research Hypothesis and Variable	9
3.9 Sample Size	10
3.10 Data Analysis Technique	10
3.11 Ethical Issues	11
3.12 Research Limitations	11
References	
Appendices	26
Appendix A: Survey Questionnaire	26

#### **CHAPTER 3: RESEARCH METHODOLOGY**

#### 3.1 Introduction

According to Mackey & Gass (2015) research methodology is one of the major approaches that encompass the hypothetical and analytical details that are required by the researcher for the research to be conducted and to achieve the aim and objectives of the study. Particularly in this study the researcher is determined to evaluate the effectiveness of Loyalty Program in the development of customer loyalty within the context of Grocery Retailing industry.

Specifically this chapter includes the methods and techniques that have been used by the research in order to gather or retrieve the data that are necessary for the research to be completed. In addition to it in this chapter the researcher also discusses the research design research approach research strategy research philosophy data collection method sampling method and technique sample size ethical consideration and research limitations that have been used by the researcher in order achieve the research aim and objectives.

#### 3.2 Research Philosophy

Research philosophy is a belief or conception related to the way in which the data or information about the phenomenon of the research must be collected used and analysed (Creswell 2012). Research philosophy is an approach to understand the nature source and development of knowledge. In essence discussing the research philosophy in this research includes being aware and framing the assumptions and concepts. Research philosophy is also known as research paradigm that organises the framework of the study and supports the

theoretical framework of the study. Moreover research philosophy also structures the research methods and techniques that have been used by the researcher.

As per the study conducted by Collis & Hussey (2013) research philosophy can be classified into three types including realism positivism and interpretivism. Realism research philosophy is an assumption that works on the some facets of reality and independent to the perceptions conceptual schemes beliefs and linguistic practices of an individual. In other words according to Robson & McCartan (2016) realism research philosophy works on the principles of real world and in which a situation is experienced and practiced by the researcher. Realism may be spoken of pertaining to the past future other conceptions mathematical entities universals material world moral categories and thought. Researchers who profess realism frequently claim that reality involves in a relationship between reality and cognitive representation.

On the contrary interpretivism is an approach to the social science that conflicts the positivism of natural science. Principally interpretivism is the collection of thought in philosophy of law and the contemporary jurisprudence. This philosophy works on the understanding of an individual regarding different concepts and ideas that arises from the opinions and findings of individuals. In the last Blaxter (2010) demonstrated about positivism that it is an approach that uses the interpretations and observations taken from the personal practice and experience in the research design in order to achieve the research aim and objectives. This type of research philosophy usually used in the quantitative research design as it uses statistical analysis and mathematical entities for the research to be conducted.

Furthermore according to Bryman & Bell (2015) positivism refers to the scientific and analytical methods that could be used by the researcher in order to achieve the research findings of the study. According to nature of the study researcher has undertaken the positivism research

philosophy as the study is founded on the quantitative research design that applies the statistical analysis in order to prove or disapprove the research hypothesis.

## 3.3 Research Approach

According to Maxwell (2012) research approaches are classified into two types of approaches including inductive and deductive approach that can be used by the researcher to perform the research study. Inductive approach is another research approach that can be used by the researcher in the research study to be completed. According to the study conducted by Hausman et al (2010) inductive approach is also known as inductive reasoning that begins with the theories and observations generated towards the end of the whole research as an outcome of observations.

Inductive approach involves the search pattern and strategy from interpretations and development of reasons or theories for that pattern on the basis of hypotheses. Inductive approach transforms the general interpretations to the specific. On the contrary Deductive approach usually adapted to construct the research hypothesis on the basis of existing research theories and hypothesis and then constructs the research design in order to test the constructed hypothesis (Bryman & Bell 2015). Deductive approach is founded on the laws and rules that are approved and pursued on the whole.

It has been articulated by Vogel et al (2011) deductive approach refers to the reasoning from the specific to the general. It builds the causal link between particular and general view and opinions. As nature of the study that is quantitative research design the researcher has taken the deductive research approach in order to generate the research hypothesis by examining the existing theories and observations.

### 3.4 Research Design

Research design is one of the essential approaches that refer to the whole strategy that the researcher uses to different components into the study in the most appropriate and logical manner which eventually provides the researcher with an opportunity to address the research questions in most effective and efficient manner. In addition research design is an important aspect that involves suitable research design when commencing any research study.

Research design is the foundation of research study that underpins the designs and ideas generated on how to collect or retrieve the data in a particular way that could be useful for the researching for addressing the research problem. In the words of Yin (2013) research design can be used in the form of qualitative quantitative and mixed method research design. Qualitative research design is related to the understanding the phenomenon exploring issues and addressing the research questions by making sense of and examining the unstructured data. This type of research design examines the responses of the participants that have been studied in the research study. Particularly qualitative research design examines the individual's experience perception and feelings.

On the other hand quantitative research design is a more date-led and logical approach which support the research findings by measuring of what people perceive from a numerical and statistical point of view. As per stated by Lewis (2015) quantitative research design involves the statistical and numerical techniques that can be used to evaluate the result and research findings according to the gathered data through participants. Finally the mixed method research design is also an essential research design that can be used by the research in order to address the research question. Mixed method approach is a mixture of both research designs. In this study the

researcher is determined to study the effectiveness of loyalty programme in the building of customer loyalty. Considering the nature of the study researcher has taken the quantitative research design for addressing the research problem within the context of grocery retailing industry.

## 3.5 Research Strategy

Research strategy is an approach which provides assistance to the research in order to address the research problem. As per stated by Verschuren et al (2010) strategy that has been taken for the research to be completed is a general research plan that supports the researcher in addressing the research questions in a methodical way. In other words research strategy could be measured as a research plan or strategy that provides easiness and accessibility in terms of conducting the entire research study. In order to address the research problem a constant research flow is needed to continue the constant research flow.

As per the nature of existing study that is purely quantitative research; questionnaires as a research instrument has been used by the researcher for addressing the research question and 200 questionnaires have been filled by the customers of grocery retail stores. The results and analyses attained from these questionnaires have been demonstrated in the appendix section. In order to convert the numeric of Likert's scale into words statistical tool termed as SPSS has been used by the research. The technique that has been taken in the statistical analysis is the correlation technique as it analyse the effectiveness of loyalty programme in the building customer loyalty.

On the basis of SPSS results the researcher will approve or disapprove the research hypothesis. Upon approval researcher could be able to conclude the research findings on the basis of experimental evidence that loyalty has a significant effect in building the customer

loyalty. Although upon rejection of the hypothesis the researcher will able to conclude the research findings that loyalty programme has no significant effect in building the customer loyalty.

#### 3.6 Data Collection Method

According to Palinkas et al (2015) data collection can be argued as the systematic process to collect and measure the knowledge and information with respect to the variables being studies where the foremost aim of the researcher is to address the research questions and evaluate the research outcomes. Data collection method helps the researcher to collect the essential and relevant points as collected information. In addition to it data collection method is one of the major aspects of research design and essential part of the research.

Data collection refers to what information and data makes the research effective and successful in order to address the research questions and problem. According to Meeker & Escobar (2014) there are two types of data collection methods that can be used by research to perform the research study. These types include primary and secondary data collection. Primary data collection method includes the new and first-hand data that can be gathered by means of interviews closed-ended questionnaires and personal experience of the researcher or respondents.

On the other hand secondary data collection is the collection of data from prior researches literatures of past conducted studies in accordance with the selected topic of the research. In this particular study both types of data collection have been taken into consideration by the researcher. Primary data has been collected by using the questionnaires as an instrument tool. Alternatively the secondary data has been collected by using the past conducted researches and available literatures through internet journals article review articles and magazines.

## 3.7 Sampling Method and Technique

Sampling method is an approach that refers to the way of observations which are taken from the population to be in the sample size of the research. The sampling methods and techniques provide direction to the researcher to gather data consistent with how to collect the data or retrieved. In addition data that has been collected from the sampling technique is liable to examine the research findings and results in order to signify the overall sample size or population. This makes the sampling method and technique as a significant part of the study that involves the researcher's interpretations and understandings. According to Csikszentmihalyi & Larson (2014) sampling method are categorised into two types including as probability and non-probability sampling method.

As per Palinkas et al (2015) probability sampling method is a technique that works on the principle of random selection. According to the probability sampling all respondents are equally allowed to participate in the research study. Probability sampling technique has further been categorised into cluster sampling systematic random sampling and simple random sampling technique. In contrast non-probability sampling technique is another technique of sampling method. Non-probability sampling includes judgemental sampling convenience sampling and snowball sampling and quota sampling (Uprichard 2013). Quota sampling technique is a sampling technique refers to the integration of essential traits of respondents in the research project to be accomplished (Im & Chee 2011).

Convenience sampling technique refers to the availability and convenience of the researcher. The convenience sampling method is determined by the convenience and availability of the respondents as that of an investigator (Farrokhi & Mahmoudi-Hamidabad 2012).

Moreover snowball sampling is a method that holds the respondents' referrals that have formerly been elected for the participation in the research. This approach typically concludes with the inclination as the respondents refer the individuals that commonly have same opinions and are usually from the similar social circle. Lastly judgemental sampling method can be used by the researcher when the he or she chooses the individuals on the basis of personal judgements and observations.

According to the quantitative research design the researcher has chosen the non-probability sampling technique in order to select the population relevant or essential for this research. Among the types of non-probability sampling methods the researcher has selected the judgemental sampling technique to be incorporate in the research design for addressing the research problem and question. The reason for using the judgemental sampling technique is that the researcher wants to address the particular research problems which cannot be attained by including the irrelevant individuals or population. With this into consideration the researcher only considered those individuals that frequently purchased the goods offered by the company rather than considering individuals that rarely purchase from the specific retail outlet.

## 3.8 Research Hypothesis and Variable

The generation of hypothesis is a very significant approach in the research as approval or disapproval of the generated hypothesis illustrates the significance of the existing study.

According to the literature review as mentioned above following hypothesis could be essential for addressing the research problem:

H<sub>0</sub>: Loyalty programme has no significant impact on building of customer loyalty

H<sub>1</sub>: Loyalty programme has significant impact on the building of customer loyalty

In this particular study the researcher is determined to evaluate the effectiveness of loyalty programme that is independent variable in the building of customer loyalty that is dependent variable of the study. The supporting hypotheses for the research study are as follows;

H2<sub>0</sub>: Trust has no significant impact on building of customer loyalty

H<sub>2</sub>: Trust has significant impact on the building of customer loyalty

H<sub>30</sub>: Commitment has no significant impact on building of customer loyalty

H<sub>3</sub>: Commitment has significant impact on the building of customer loyalty

H<sub>40</sub>: Corporate Image has no significant impact on building of customer loyalty

H<sub>4</sub>: Corporate Image has significant impact on the building of customer loyalty

H5<sub>0</sub>: Customer Satisfaction has no significant impact on building of customer loyalty

H<sub>5</sub>: Customer Satisfaction has significant impact on the building of customer loyalty

## 3.9 Sample Size

According to the selected topic of the research researcher has used 200 questionnaires a sample size of the study and has been elected by the process of judgemental sampling technique.

## 3.10 Data Analysis Technique

In this research the researcher has collected the data by means of questionnaires that shows the data in the numeric term and scale of 1-5. This scale is named as Likert's scale and need to be evaluated in the form of explanations. For this purposes SPSS statistical tool has been used by the researcher in order to address research questions and problem. The reason for

selecting this tool is that it analyses the numeric data and convert it into the interpretations and results.

#### 3.11 Ethical Issues

Ethical concerns are essential to be taken into account as respondents that have been selected into the research supposed that the data collected for the declared determinations and not to be manipulated. Ethical concerns on the subject of this study include preference of retailing industry information and the research maintains confidentiality and privacy of the respondents.

Last of all when concerning about the collection of secondary data ethical considerations have been subjected for in a certain way that no plagiarised work has been used by the researcher and embraces references and citations to endorse the researchers whose researches have been integrated in the study in order to support the research findings. In this regard optimal care has been taken into consideration during the data collection methods in order to get the reliable and valid research outcomes.

### 3.12 Research Limitations

Within the current study there are several limitations and obstructions that have been handled by the researcher in order to address the research questions and problem. One of the major obstructions is the timeframe restriction which made the study restricted and bounded by the conciseness. The selection of targeted population was also a major limitation that has been faced by the researcher. The aforementioned limitations have some consequences. For instance the researcher might not collect the relevant and specific information as intended due to the

limited time frame and resources which might have affected the overall validity and reliability to some extent of the research study.

#### References

- Ahmad R. and Buttle F. (2001). Customer retention: a potentially potent marketing management strategy. *Journal of strategic marketing* 9(1) p:29-45.
- Akbar M.M. and Parvez N. (2009). Impact of service quality trust and customer satisfaction on customer's loyalty. *ABAC Journal* 29(1).
- Allaway A.W. Huddleston: Whipple J. and Ellinger A.E. (2011). Customer-based brand equity equity drivers and customer loyalty in the supermarket industry. *Journal of Product & Brand Management* 20(3) p:190-204.
- Al-Rousan M.R. and Mohamed B. (2010). Customer loyalty and the impacts of service quality:

  The case of five star hotels in Jordan. *International journal of human and social*sciences 5(13) p:886-892.
- Andreu L. Sánchez I. and Mele C. (2010). Value co-creation among retailers and consumers:

  New insights into the furniture market. *Journal of Retailing and Consumer Services 17*(4) p:241-250.
- Arnold M.J. and Reynolds K.E. (2003). Hedonic shopping motivations. *Journal of retailing* 79(2) p:77-95.
- Asiah Omar N. Aniza Che Wel C. Abd Aziz N. and Shah Alam S. (2013). Investigating the structural relationship between loyalty programme service quality satisfaction and loyalty for retail loyalty programmes: evidence from Malaysia. *Measuring business* excellence 17(1) p:33-50.
- Babin B.J. Boles J.S. and Griffin M. (2015). The Moderating Role of Service Environment on the Customer Share→ Customer Commitment Relationshi: In *New Meanings for Marketing in a New Millennium* (p: 266-271). Springer International Publishing.

- Ball D. Simões Coelho: and Machás A. (2004). The role of communication and trust in explaining customer loyalty: An extension to the ECSI model. *European journal of marketing* 38(9/10) p:1272-1293.
- Beatty S.E. Mayer M. Coleman J.E. Reynolds K.E. and Lee J. (1996). Customer-sales associate retail relationships. *Journal of retailing* 72(3) p:223-247.
- Bell S.J. Auh S. and Smalley K. (2005). Customer relationship dynamics: service quality and customer loyalty in the context of varying levels of customer expertise and switching costs. *Journal of the Academy of Marketing Science 33*(2) p:169-183.
- Blaxter L. (2010). How to research. McGraw-Hill Education (UK).
- Blocker C.: Flint D.J. Myers M.B. and Slater S.F. (2011). Proactive customer orientation and its role for creating customer value in global markets. *Journal of the Academy of Marketing Science* 39(2) p:216-233.
- Bolton R.N. Kannan :K. and Bramlett M.D. (2000). Implications of loyalty program membership and service experiences for customer retention and value. *Journal of the academy of marketing science* 28(1) p:95-108.
- Bowen J.T. and Chen McCain S.L. (2015). Transitioning loyalty programs: A commentary on "the relationship between customer loyalty and customer satisfaction". *International Journal of Contemporary Hospitality Management* 27(3) p:415-430.
- Brashear-Alejandro T. Kang J. and Groza M.D. (2016). Leveraging loyalty programs to build customer–company identification. *Journal of Business Research* 69(3) p:1190-1198.
- Breugelmans E. Bijmolt T.H. Zhang J. Basso L.J. Dorotic M. Kopalle: Minnema A. Mijnlieff W.J. and Wünderlich N.V. (2015). Advancing research on loyalty programs: a future research agenda. *Marketing Letters* 26(2) p:127-139.

- Bryman A. and Bell E. (2015). Business research methods. Oxford University Press.
- Butcher K. Sparks B. and O'Callaghan F. (2001). Evaluative and relational influences on service loyalty. *International Journal of Service Industry Management 12*(4) p:310-327.
- Cao L. and Li L. (2015). The impact of cross-channel integration on retailers' sales growth. *Journal of Retailing 91*(2) p:198-216.
- Caruana A. (2002). Service loyalty. The effects of service quality and the mediating role of customer satisfaction. European Journal of Marketing 36(7/8) 811-828. http://dx.doi. org/10.1108/03090560210430818
- Chang H.H. Wang Y.H. and Yang W.Y. (2009). The impact of e-service quality customer satisfaction and loyalty on e-marketing: Moderating effect of perceived value. *Total Quality Management* 20(4) p:423-443.
- Chaudhuri A. and Holbrook M.B. (2001). The chain of effects from brand trust and brand affect to brand performance: the role of brand loyalty. *Journal of marketing* 65(2) p:81-93.
- Chen S.C. (2015). Customer value and customer loyalty: Is competition a missing link?. *Journal* of Retailing and Consumer Services 22 p:107-116.
- Colliander J. Colliander J. Söderlund M. Söderlund M. Szugalski S. and Szugalski S. (2016).

  Multi-level loyalty program rewards and their effects on top-tier customers and secondtier customers. *Journal of Consumer Marketing 33*(3) p:162-171.
- Collis J. and Hussey R. (2013). *Business research: A practical guide for undergraduate and postgraduate students*. Palgrave macmillan.
- Creswell J.W. (2012). Qualitative inquiry and research design: Choosing among five approaches. Sage publications.

- Csikszentmihalyi M. and Larson R. (2014). Validity and reliability of the experience-sampling method. In *Flow and the foundations of positive psychology* (p: 35-54).
- Czepiel J.A. (1990). Service encounters and service relationships: implications for research. *Journal of business research* 20(1) p:13-21.
- De Ruyter K. and Bloemer J. (1999). Customer loyalty in extended service settings: The interaction between satisfaction value attainment and positive mood. *International Journal of Service Industry Management 10*(3) p:320-336.
- Deng Z. Lu Y. Wei K.K. and Zhang J. (2010). Understanding customer satisfaction and loyalty:

  An empirical study of mobile instant messages in China. *International journal of information management 30*(4) p:289-300.
- Dimitriades Z.S. (2006). Customer satisfaction loyalty and commitment in service organizations: Some evidence from Greece. *Management Research News* 29(12) p:782-800.
- Dorotic M. Bijmolt T.H. and Verhoef: C. (2012). Loyalty programmes: current knowledge and research directions. *International Journal of Management Reviews* 14(3) p:217-237.
- Dorotic M. Bijmolt T.H. and Verhoef: C. (2012). Loyalty programmes: current knowledge and research directions. *International Journal of Management Reviews* 14(3) p:217-237.
- Farrokhi F. and Mahmoudi-Hamidabad A. (2012). Rethinking convenience sampling: Defining quality criteria. *Theory and practice in language studies* 2(4):784.
- Fogli L. ed. (2006). *Customer service delivery: Research and best practices* (Vol. 20). John Wiley & Sons.
- Fredericks J.O. Hurd R.R. and Salter II J.M. (2001). Connecting customer loyalty to financial results. *Marketing Management 10*(1):26.

- Fullerton G. (2005). How commitment both enables and undermines marketing relationships. *European Journal of Marketing 39*(11/12) p:1372-1388.
- Garnefeld I. Eggert A. Helm S.V. and Tax S.S. (2013). Growing existing customers' revenue streams through customer referral programs. *Journal of Marketing* 77(4) p:17-32.
- Gremler D.D. and Brown S.W. (1996). Service loyalty: its nature importance and implications. *Advancing service quality: A global perspective 5* p:171-181.
- Gustafsson A. Johnson M.D. and Roos I. (2005). The effects of customer satisfaction relationship commitment dimensions and triggers on customer retention. *Journal of marketing* 69(4) p:210-218.
- Hausman W.H. Lee H.L. Napier G.R. Thompson A. and Zheng Y. (2010). A process analysis of global trade management: an inductive approach. *Journal of Supply Chain Management* 46(2) p:5-29.
- Huang Y. and Huddleston: (2009). Retailer premium own-brands: creating customer loyalty through own-brand products advantage. *International Journal of Retail & Distribution Management* 37(11) p:975-992.
- Hutchinson K. Donnell L.V. Gilmore A. and Reid A. (2015). Loyalty card adoption in SME retailers: the impact upon marketing management. *European Journal of Marketing* 49(3/4) p:467-490.
- Ieva M. and Ziliani C. (2017). Towards digital loyalty programs: insights from customer medium preference segmentation. *International Journal of Retail & Distribution*Management 45(2).
- Im E.O. and Chee W. (2011). Quota sampling in internet research: practical issues. *CIN:*Computers Informatics Nursing 29(7) p:381-385.

- Jacoby J. and Chestnut R.W. 1978. Brand loyalty: Measurement and management.
- Jahanshahi A.A. Gashti M.A.H. Mirdamadi S.A. Nawaser K. and Khaksar S.M.S. (2011). Study the effects of customer service and product quality on customer satisfaction and loyalty. *International Journal of Humanities and Social Science* 1(7) p:253-260.
- Johnson M. and Zinkhan G.M. (2015). Defining and measuring company image. In *Proceedings* of the (1990) Academy of Marketing Science (AMS) Annual Conference (p: 346-350).

  Springer International Publishing.
- Johnson M.D. Herrmann A. and Huber F. (2006). The evolution of loyalty intentions. *Journal of marketing* 70(2) p:122-132.
- Kang J. Alejandro T.B. and Groza M.D. (2015). Customer–company identification and the effectiveness of loyalty programs. *Journal of Business Research* 68(2) p:464-471.
- Kim S.H. Holland S. and Han H.S. (2013). A structural model for examining how destination image perceived value and service quality affect destination loyalty: A case study of Orlando. *International Journal of Tourism Research* 15(4) p:313-328.
- Kim S.Y. Jung T.S. Suh E.H. and Hwang H.S. (2006). Customer segmentation and strategy development based on customer lifetime value: A case study. *Expert systems with applications* 31(1) p:101-107.
- Kumar V. and Reinartz W. (2016). Creating enduring customer value. *Journal of Marketing* 80(6) p:36-68.
- Kumar V. (2010). Customer relationship management. John Wiley & Sons Ltd.
- Kumar V.I.S.W.A.N.A.T.H.A.N. and Shah D. (2004). Building and sustaining profitable customer loyalty for the 21st century. *Journal of retailing* 80(4) p:317-329.

- Lewis S. (2015). Qualitative inquiry and research design: Choosing among five approaches. *Health promotion practice*:152.
- Li M.L. and Green R.D. (2011). A mediating influence on customer loyalty: The role of perceived value. *Journal of Management and Marketing Research* 7:1.
- Lin Z. and Bennett D. (2014). Examining retail customer experience and the moderation effect of loyalty programmes. *International Journal of Retail & Distribution Management 42*(10) p:929-947.
- Liu Y. 2007. The long-term impact of loyalty programs on consumer purchase behavior and loyalty. *Journal of Marketing* 71(4) p:19-35.
- Luarn: and Lin H.H. (2003). A customer loyalty model for e-service context. *J. Electron*. *Commerce Res.* 4(4) p:156-167.
- Mackey A. and Gass S.M. (2015). Second language research: Methodology and design.

  Routledge.
- Malthouse E.C. and Blattberg R.C. (2005). Can we predict customer lifetime value? *Journal of interactive marketing 19*(1) p:2-16.
- Martínez: and del Bosque I.R. (2013). CSR and customer loyalty: The roles of trust customer identification with the company and satisfaction. *International Journal of Hospitality Management 35* p:89-99.
- Marzo Navarro M. Pedraja Iglesias M. and Rivera Torres: (2005). A new management element for universities: satisfaction with the offered courses. *International Journal of educational management 19*(6) p:505-526.

- Mattila A.S. (2004). The impact of service failures on customer loyalty: The moderating role of affective commitment. *International Journal of Service Industry Management 15*(2) p:134-149.
- Matzler K. Strobl A. Thurner N. and Füller J. (2015). Switching experience customer satisfaction and switching costs in the ICT industry. *Journal of Service Management* 26(1) p:117-136.
- Maxwell J.A. (2012). *Qualitative research design: An interactive approach* (Vol. 41). Sage publications.
- McMullan R. and Gilmore A. (2003). The conceptual development of customer loyalty measurement: A proposed scale. *Journal of Targeting Measurement and Analysis for Marketing 11*(3) p:230-243.
- Melnyk V. and Bijmolt T. (2015). The effects of introducing and terminating loyalty programs. *European Journal of Marketing* 49(3/4) p:398-419.
- Meyer-Waarden L. and Benavent C. (2006). The impact of loyalty programmes on repeat purchase behaviour. *Journal of Marketing Management* 22(1-2) p:61-88.
- Meyer-Waarden L. 2007. The effects of loyalty programs on customer lifetime duration and share of wallet. *Journal of Retailing* 83(2) p:223-236.
- Minkiewicz J. Evans J. Bridson K. and Mavondo F. (2011). Corporate image in the leisure services sector. *Journal of Services Marketing* 25(3) p:190-201.
- Mitra A. (2016). Fundamentals of quality control and improvement. John Wiley & Sons.
- Montgomery D.B. Massy W.F. and Morrison D.G. 1970. Stochastic models of buying behavior.

- Moorman C. Zaltman G. and Deshpande R. 1992. Relationships between providers and users of market research: The dynamics of trust within and between organizations. *Journal of marketing research* 29(3):314.
- Nasir H.M. Abbas A.F. and Zafar F. (2014). Four Factors to Influence Organization & Employee Commitment to Change within Pakistan. *International Journal of Information Business and Management* 6(4):183.
- Noble S.M. Esmark C.L. and Noble C.H. (2014). Accumulation versus instant loyalty programs: The influence of controlling policies on customers' commitments. *Journal of Business Research* 67(3) p:361-368.
- Omar O. and Fraser: (2010). SME retailing in the UK. Entrepreneurship marketing: Principles and practice of SME marketing p:211-229.
- Orel F.D. and Kara A. (2014). Supermarket self-checkout service quality customer satisfaction and loyalty: Empirical evidence from an emerging market. *Journal of Retailing and Consumer Services* 21(2) p:118-129.
- Palinkas L.A. Horwitz S.M. Green C.A. Wisdom J.: Duan N. and Hoagwood K. (2015).

  Purposeful sampling for qualitative data collection and analysis in mixed method implementation research. *Administration and Policy in Mental Health and Mental Health Services Research* 42(5) p:533-544.
- Palinkas L.A. Horwitz S.M. Green C.A. Wisdom J.: Duan N. and Hoagwood K. (2015).

  Purposeful sampling for qualitative data collection and analysis in mixed method implementation research. *Administration and Policy in Mental Health and Mental Health Services Research* 42(5) p:533-544.

- Palmatier R.W. Scheer L.K. and Steenkamp J.B.E. 2007. Customer loyalty to whom? Managing the benefits and risks of salesperson-owned loyalty. *Journal of marketing research 44*(2) p:185-199.
- Palmer A. Palmer A. Bejou D. and Bejou D. (2016). Retrospective: service failure and loyalty: an exploratory empirical study of airline customers. *Journal of Services Marketing 30*(5) p:480-484.
- Pantano E. (2014). Innovation drivers in retail industry. *International Journal of Information*Management 34(3) p:344-350.
- Picón A. Castro I. and Roldán J.L. (2014). The relationship between satisfaction and loyalty: A mediator analysis. *Journal of Business Research* 67(5) p:746-751.
- Pritchard M.: Havitz M.E. and Howard D.R. (1999). Analyzing the commitment-loyalty link in service contexts. *Journal of the academy of marketing science* 27(3) p:333-348.
- Rauyruen: and Miller K.E. 2007. Relationship quality as a predictor of B2B customer loyalty. *Journal of business research* 60(1) p:21-31.
- Reinartz W. and Kuman V. 2002. Customer loyalty. Harvard business review p:86-94.
- Riebe E. Wright M. Stern: and Sharp B. (2014). How to grow a brand: Retain or acquire customers?. *Journal of Business Research* 67(5) p:990-997.
- Robson C. and McCartan K. (2016). Real world research. John Wiley & Sons.
- Rowley J. (2004). Loyalty and reward schemes: how much is your loyalty worth?. *The Marketing Review 4*(2) p:121-138.
- Schultz D.E. and Bailey S.E. (2000). Customer/brand loyalty in an interactive marketplace. *Journal of Advertising Research* 40(3) p:41-52.

- Sengupta A.S. Balaji M.S. and Krishnan B.C. (2015). How customers cope with service failure?

  A study of brand reputation and customer satisfaction. *Journal of Business*Research 68(3) p:665-674.
- Sengupta A.S. Balaji M.S. and Krishnan B.C. (2015). How customers cope with service failure?

  A study of brand reputation and customer satisfaction. *Journal of Business*Research 68(3) p:665-674.
- Sharma A. and Bhardwaj: (2016) January. Managing Customer Relationships through Loyalty

  Programmes in an Emerging Market: A Case of Indian Retailers. In marketing challenges
  in emerging markets conference proceedings (2016). Corvinus University of Budapest.
- Sheth J.N. 1968. A factor analytical model of brand loyalty. *Journal of Marketing Research* p:395-404.
- Singh H. (2006). The importance of customer satisfaction in relation to customer loyalty and retention. *Academy of Marketing Science* 60 p:193-225.
- Singh J. and Sirdeshmukh D. (2000). Agency and trust mechanisms in consumer satisfaction and loyalty judgments. *Journal of the Academy of marketing Science* 28(1) p:150-167.
- Sivadas E. and Baker-Prewitt J.L. (2000). An examination of the relationship between service quality customer satisfaction and store loyalty. *International Journal of Retail & Distribution Management* 28(2) p:73-82.
- Sorescu A. Frambach R.T. Singh J. Rangaswamy A. and Bridges C. (2011). Innovations in retail business models. *Journal of Retailing* 87 p:S3-S16.
- Srinivasan S.S. Anderson R. and Ponnavolu K. 2002. Customer loyalty in e-commerce: an exploration of its antecedents and consequences. *Journal of retailing* 78(1) p:41-50.

- Srinivasan S.S. Anderson R. and Ponnavolu K. 2002. Customer loyalty in e-commerce: an exploration of its antecedents and consequences. *Journal of retailing* 78(1) p:41-50.
- Srivastava M. and Rai A.K. (2015). Evidence on customer loyalty relationships: An appraisal. *The Marketing Review 15*(1) p:83-115.
- Stafford M.R. Stafford T.F. and Wells B.: 1998. Determinants of service quality and satisfaction in the auto casualty claims process. *Journal of Services Marketing* 12(6) p:426-440.
- Stathopoulou A. and Balabanis G. (2016). The effects of loyalty programs on customer satisfaction trust and loyalty toward high-and low-end fashion retailers. *Journal of Business Research* 69(12) p:5801-5808.
- Steinhoff L. and Palmatier R.W. (2016). Understanding loyalty program effectiveness: managing target and bystander effects. *Journal of the Academy of Marketing Science* 44(1) p:88-107.
- Steinhoff L. and Palmatier R.W. (2016). Understanding loyalty program effectiveness: managing target and bystander effects. *Journal of the Academy of Marketing Science 44*(1) p:88-107.
- Uprichard E. (2013). Sampling: bridging probability and non-probability designs. *International Journal of Social Research Methodology 16*(1) p:1-11.
- van den Bosch A.L. Elving W.J. and de Jong M.D. (2006). The impact of organisational characteristics on corporate visual identity. *European Journal of Marketing* 40(7/8) p:870-885.
- Varley R. (2014). Retail product management: buying and merchandising. Routledge.
- Verschuren: Doorewaard H. and Mellion M. (2010). *Designing a research project* (Vol. 2). The Hague: Eleven International Publishing.

- Vogel S. Herron C. Cole S.: and York H. (2011). Effectiveness of a guided inductive versus a deductive approach on the learning of grammar in the intermediate-level college French classroom. *Foreign Language Annals* 44(2) p:353-380.
- Wong A. and Sohal A. (2003). Service quality and customer loyalty perspectives on two levels of retail relationships. *Journal of services marketing 17*(5) p:495-513.
- Yin R.K. (2013). Case study research: Design and methods. Sage publications.
- Zakaria I. Rahman B.A. Othman A.K. Yunus N.A.M. Dzulkipli M.R. and Osman M.A.F. (2014).

  The relationship between loyalty program customer satisfaction and customer loyalty in retail industry: A case study. *Procedia-Social and Behavioral Sciences 129* p:23-30.
- Zhang S.S. van Doorn J. and Leeflang: S. (2014). Does the importance of value brand and relationship equity for customer loyalty differ between Eastern and Western cultures?. *International Business Review* 23(1) p:284-292.
- Zikmund W.G. McLeod R. and Gilbert F.W. (2003). Customer relationship management:

  Integrating marketing strategy and information technology. New York NY: Wiley.
- Zineldin M. (2006). The royalty of loyalty: CRM quality and retention. *Journal of consumer* marketing 23(7) p:430-437.

# Appendices

# Appendix A: Survey Questionnaire

# Gender

- Male
- Female

# Age

- 18-23
- 24-30
- 31-36
- 37-43
- More than 43

# Income Level

- 2500-3500
- 3501-4500

- 4501-5500
- 5501-6500
- More than 6500

	Strongly			Strongly
Trust	Disagree	Disagree	Agree	Agree
Customers purchase goods and services offered by company based on				
trust				
Trust increases the willingness of the customers towards company and its				
offerings				
Trust increases the credibility of the company and its products and				
services				
Commitment				
Commitment has influenced the customers to continue their association				
with the company				

Relationship between the consumers and companies are based on the		
mutual commitment		
Commitment has played an important role in reducing the switching		
intention of the consumers		
Corporate Image		
Corporate image has significantly increased the likelihood of shaping the		
response of the customers		
corporate image has influences the customers to mould their attitude and		
behavior with respect to the company		
Corporate image shapes trust and satisfaction level amongst the		
customers		
Customer Satisfaction		
Customer satisfaction has stimulated and motivated the consumers to		
prefer the specific brand over others available in the marketplace		

Satisfaction has influenced the customer to frequently purchase the goods		
and services offered by the company		
Satisfaction amongst the customers increases the likelihood of the		
customers to be engaged in loyalty programs		
Building and maintaining outstanding loyalty amongst the customers has		
become a rising concern for the companies		
Customer loyalty has played an influential role in the success and growth		
of companies		
Customer loyalty increases the possibility of attracting and retaining		
existing and potential customers		